From: Levin, Robert
Sent: 4/21/2011 1:23:46 PM

To: [Redacted

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Danforth,

Christopher (christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: RE: PG&E Request for Extension of Time to Implement Time-Varying Pricing Per

D. 10-02-032

Dan,

Thanks for sharing this. 'l make sure it gets
wide circulation at DRA.

Bob

From:|Redacted

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 12:31 PM
To: Levin,

Robert

Cc: Danforth, Christopher; Dietz, Sidney
Subject: FW:

PG&E Request for Extension of Time to Implement Time-Varying Pricing Per D.

10-02-032

Bob/Chris: We have made a request
to the ED io get the needed default extensions since the action on the PTM in
the timeframe we requested looked unlikely. Dan

From: |Redacted

Sent: Thursday, April 21,

2011 12:17 PM

To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc: 'scr@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'jf2@cpuc.ca.gov’; 'ska@cpuc.ca.gov';
'bsk@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'jc8@cpuc.ca.gov'

Subject: PG&E Request for Extension of Time to Implement
Time-Varying Pricing Per D. 10-02-032
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mailto:christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov

Mr. Clanon,

Attached please find PG&E's request for your

approval to extend implementation dates for certain non-residential default PDP
and mandatory TOU rates, and the new residential PDP rate. Earlier this

year, PG&E filed a Petition to Modify D. 10-02-032 (PTM), which approved
those rates and set implementation dates. PG&E submits this letter

request to you while we wait for Commission action on the PTM.

Copies of this message and the letter request are
being served on the parties to A.09-02-022.

Thank you,

Brian Cherry

<<4-21-11 letter to Clanon re

extension of time D1002032.pdf>> <<2009 RDW - Petition to Modify 1-14-11_Dec_Srv List.pdf>>
<<Cvr Ltr ALJ for

Filing.pdf>>
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